



# Elan Lopes

UI & UX Designer

I'm a designer since 2003 and over the last three years, I have been working as UI & UX to help in the intuitive transformation of digital products seeking the best experience for users.

My passion is to elaborate interface design that directly affects society, so I'm always excited about projects that impact people around the world.

- 41 years old
- Fortaleza, CE
- designer@elanlopes.com.br
- www.elanlopes.com.br
- +55 85 98881-1051

## Experience

- Sep 2018 - Nov 2019** **UI/UX Designer**  
Casa Magalhães  
Design and redesign of user interfaces for ERP commercial automation system.
- Ago 2017 - Jul 2018** **UI Designer**  
GReat / FCPC  
Creation of user interfaces for projects of LG Electronics mobile applications and systems.
- Dec 2015 - Jul 2017** **UI & Graphic Designer**  
Fortaleza City Hall  
Design of user interfaces for various systems, City Hall websites, and intranets as well as graphic pieces for the Communication Advisory.
- Ago 2017 - Mar 2015** **UI & Graphic Designer**  
Ceará Infrastructure Secretary  
Creation and maintenance of the website and intranet of the secretariat as well as support to communication advisory.
- Jan 2002 - Mar 2005** **TI Instructor**  
SOS Computadores  
Teaching Microsoft Office Suite basic lessons and basic website development.

## Education

- Jan 2018 - Jun 2020** **Graphic Designer**  
Cruzeiro do Sul University  
Degree in graphic design development editorials, advertising, and corporate image, as well as interfaces for games and software.
- Jan 2000 - Dec 2002** **Internet Environments**  
Estácio / FIC College  
Higher-level sequential with knowledge for the development of programs, interfaces, and applications, as well as websites and portals for the internet and intranet.

## Skills

### Professional

Usability	90%
Information Hierarchy	85%
Visual Design	95%
User Experience	85%

### Software

Adobe XD	85%
Figma and Sketch	70%
Illustrator and Photoshop	80%
HTML5 + CSS3	65%

# Elan Lopes

UI & UX Designer

## Courses

---

- Dez 2019 – Until Now**  
Aela **Bootcampo Master Interface Design**  
Bootcamp with focus on the market and the development of interface projects at the international level addressing knowledge such as visual design, user research, usability, and many others.
- Nov 2019**  
Design Culture **UX Design Immersion**  
The immersive course focused on user-centric design and the necessary processes like research, personas, ideation, wireframes, prototyping, and usability testing.
- Mai 2019**  
Catarinas Design **UX Research**  
Concept, techniques, and tips about how to apply the UX Research process day by day and how best to take the research moments with the user.
- Jun 2018**  
UI Lab **User Interface Design in Practice**  
Workshop to learn new techniques used in the market with perform of practical exercises to create interfaces for a fictitious website.
- Mar 2013 – Ago 2013**  
iwtraining **Front-end Developer Formation**  
Complete formation for front-end including the content: HTML5, CSS3 and JS.